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Moffat Limestone Inc. 20310 County Rd 57, Mavbell, CO 81640 (970) 272-3000

May 27,2016

Amy Yeldell

Department of Natural Resources
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE: Juniper Quarry, Permit No. M-1982-141, Technical Revision Extension Date

Ms. Yeldell:

I would like to ask for a 30 day extension on finishing the Technical Revision by May 31, 2016 to.
July 1,2016.

We have been working on getting everything surveyed and tied into tight control points so we can
have accurate information for our areas, and elevations. We have been trying to utilize some
newer Trimble UAS (drone) surveying methods, along with the software, which has caused some
delays along with having a very wet spring up here in Northwest Colorado.

Thanks for your consideration in this extension date; { ook for to hearing your decision. If you
have any question or concerns please call me at 970-824-0382

Sincerely,

o / i _

Mike Anson
President
Moffat Limestone Company



